

**Bachelor of Science, Elementary Education
Master of Arts in Teaching**

STATE / TERRITORY	Meets State Requirements	Does not meet State Requirements	Unable to Determine	State Education Authority
1. Alabama		✓		http://www.alsde.edu/
2. Alaska		✓		http://education.alaska.gov/
3. Arizona		✓		http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
4. Arkansas		✓		https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/educator-licensure
5. California		✓		https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
6. Colorado		✓		https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof
7. Connecticut		✓		http://portal.ct.gov/SDE
8. Delaware		✓		http://www.doe.k12.de.us/site/default.aspx?PageID=1
9. Florida		✓		http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/
10. Georgia		✓		https://www.gapsc.com/
11. Hawaii		✓		https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
12. Idaho		✓		http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/
13. Illinois		✓		https://www.isbe.net/licensure
14. Indiana		✓		https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/
15. Iowa		✓		https://boee.iowa.gov/apply-license
16. Kansas		✓		http://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation
18. Louisiana		✓		https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Teachers.aspx?PageID=12311129
19. Maine		✓		http://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/
20. Maryland		✓		http://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/index.aspx
21. Massachusetts		✓		https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-education
22. Michigan		✓		http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683_14795---,00.html
23. Minnesota		✓		https://mn.gov/pelsb/
24. Mississippi		✓		https://www.mdek12.org/
25. Missouri		✓		https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
26. Montana		✓		http://opi.mt.gov/
27. Nebraska		✓		https://www.education.ne.gov/TCERT/index.html
28. Nevada		✓		https://doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/
29. New Hampshire		✓		https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing
30. New Jersey		✓		https://nj.gov/education/license/req/index.html
31. New Mexico		✓		http://www.ped.state.nm.us/licensure/
32. New York		✓		http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
33. North Carolina		✓		http://www.dpi.state.nc.us/licensure/
34. North Dakota		✓		https://www.nd.gov/espblicensure/
35. Ohio		✓		http://education.ohio.gov/
36. Oklahoma		✓		https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification
37. Oregon		✓		http://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
38. Pennsylvania		✓		http://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
39. Rhode Island		✓		http://www.ride.ri.gov/BoardofEducation/Overview.aspx

40. South Carolina		✓		https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/
41. South Dakota		✓		https://doe.sd.gov/certification/
42. Tennessee		✓		https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html
43. Texas		✓		http://tea.texas.gov/Texas_Educators/Certification/
44. Utah		✓		https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing
45. Vermont		✓		https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
46. Virginia		✓		http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/
47. Washington		✓		http://www.k12.wa.us/certification/Teacher.aspx
48. West Virginia		✓		https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certification/
49. Wisconsin		✓		https://dpi.wi.gov/tepd/licensing
50. Wyoming		✓		http://wyomingptsb.com/
51. Washington, D.C.		✓		http://www.ce.pr.gov/